
 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

 AGENDA 
Tuesday, May 28, 2019 7:00 PM 

Vicky Ranney Library 
Upper Wright Schoolhouse 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition & Appreciation: Theresa Wright 
 

Mission Moment: 3rd/4th Grade Presentation   
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legislative Updates 
2. Status of Charter Contract 
3. Long Term Bond Financing Update 
4. Final Approval of FY19 School Calendar 
5. Legal Bills             GSL (Recharter) $3,465      Sped $412.50 
6. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
7. Reports & Financial Statements 
8. Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 

Discussions related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) -The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public 
body.  

10. Item B Status 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 
employees. 

11. FY 17 CBA Contract Renewal (hand carried) 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes  

12. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,    
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body. 

13. Executive Director Performance Review & Contract Renewal 
14. FY20 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees 
15. New Staff 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
   4A –  Final Approval of FY 19 Calendar  
   5A  – Approve Legal Bills for $ 3,929.50 
 11A – Approve CBA Contract 
       12A – Approve Closed Session Meeting Minutes for Previous Board Meetings 
       13A – Approve Executive Director Contract 
       14A – FY20 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees 
 15A – Approve New Staff 
   

 New Business:  June Board Retreat 
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education.
 As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
Nell Anen(VP) Marcelo Chiodi  Stacy White (Treas)  
Dan Fedor Ed Jamison (Pres)  Abe Janis (Sec)   
Nick Kotzamanis Devon Mann  Jim Mertz  
Sue Ross  



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2018-2019 Final Public School Calendar for Prairie Crossing Charter School, Draft, as of 5/23/2019
Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance
  

Total Days of Attendance:  181  Regular Day:  8:00AM -  3:30PM   Instruct. Day Lgth: 

6 Hrs. 30 Mins.

July 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
 HOL

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

11
  

12
  

13
  

14
  

15
  

16
  

17
  

18
  

19
  

20
  

21
  

22
  

23
  

24
  

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

August 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

11
  

12
  

13
  

14
  

15
  

16
  

17
  

18
  

19
  

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
  

26
  

27
 X

28
 X

29
 X

30
 X

31
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

September 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
 HOL

4
 X

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
  

9
  

10
 X

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
  

16
  

17
 X

18
 X

19
 X

20
 X

21
 X

22
  

23
  

24
 X

25
 X

26
 X

27
 X

28
 X

29
  

30
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

 July Atnd:  0          Accum:  0  Aug Atnd:  10          Accum:  10  Sept Atnd:  19          Accum:  29
October 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

24
  

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
 X

4
 X

5
 TI

6
  

7
  

8
 HOL

9
 X

10
 X

11
 X

12
 X

13
  

14
  

15
 X

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
 X

20
  

21
  

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
 X

27
  

28
  

29
 X

30
 X

31
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

November 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
  

4
  

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
 X

10
  

11
 HOL

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
 X

17
  

18
  

19
 X

20
 X

21
 NIA

22
 HOL

23
 NIA

24
  

25
  

26
 X

27
 ED

28
 X

29
 X

30
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

December 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
  

2
  

3
 X

4
 X

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
  

9
  

10
 X

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
  

16
  

17
 X

18
 X

19
 X

20
 X

21
 X

22
  

23
  

24
 NIA

25
 HOL

26
 NIA

27
 NIA

28
 NIA

29
  

30
  

31
 NIA

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

 Oct Atnd:  21           Accum:  50  Nov Atnd:  18          Accum:  68  Dec Atnd:  15          Accum:  83
January 2019

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

31
  

1
 HOL

2
 NIA

3
 NIA

4
 NIA

5
  

6
  

7
 X

8
 X

9
 X

10
 X

11
 X

12
  

13
  

14
 X

15
 X

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
  

20
  

21
 HOL

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
  

27
  

28
 ED

29
 X

30
 ED

31
 ED

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

February 2019

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
 X

2
  

3
  

4
 X

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
  

10
  

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
 TI

16
  

17
  

18
 NIA

19
 X

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
  

24
  

25
 X

26
 X

27
 X

28
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

March 2019

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

1
 X

2
  

3
  

4
 X

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
  

10
  

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
  

17
  

18
 X

19
 X

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
  

24
  

25
 NIA

26
 NIA

27
 NIA

28
 NIA

29
 NIA

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

 Jan Atnd:  15          Accum:  98  Feb Atnd:  18          Accum:  116  Mar Atnd:  16          Accum:  132
April 2019

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
 X

4
 X

5
 X

6
  

7
  

8
 X

9
 X

10
 X

11
 X

12
 X

13
  

14
  

15
 X

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
 X

20
  

21
  

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
 X

27
  

28
  

29
 X

30
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

May 2019

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

29
  

30
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
 X

4
  

5
  

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
 X

10
 X

11
  

12
  

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
 X

17
 X

18
  

19
  

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
  

26
  

27
 HOL

28
 X

29
 X

30
 X

31
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

June 2019

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
 X

4
 X

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
  

9
  

10
  

11
  

12
  

13
  

14
  

15
  

16
  

17
  

18
  

19
  

20
  

21
  

22
  

23
  

24
  

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

 Apr Atnd:  22          Accum:  154  May Atnd:  22          Accum:  176  June Atnd:  5          Accum:  181

javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6750')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6751')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6752')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6753')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6754')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6755')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6756')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6757')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6758')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6759')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6760')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6761')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6762')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6763')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6764')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6765')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6766')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6767')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6768')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6769')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6770')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6771')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6772')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6773')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6774')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6775')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6776')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6777')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6778')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6779')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6780')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6781')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6782')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6783')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6784')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6785')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6786')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6787')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6788')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6789')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6790')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6791')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6785')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6786')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6787')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6788')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6789')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6790')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6791')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6792')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6793')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6794')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6795')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6796')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6797')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6798')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6799')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6800')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6801')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6802')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6803')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6804')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6805')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6806')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6807')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6808')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6809')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6810')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6811')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6812')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6813')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6814')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6815')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6816')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6817')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6818')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6819')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6820')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6821')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6822')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6823')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6824')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6825')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6826')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6813')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6814')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6815')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6816')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6817')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6818')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6819')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6820')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6821')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6822')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6823')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6824')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6825')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6826')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6827')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6828')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6829')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6830')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6831')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6832')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6833')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6834')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6835')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6836')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6837')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6838')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6839')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6840')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6841')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6842')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6843')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6844')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6845')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6846')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6847')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6848')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6849')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6850')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6851')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6852')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6853')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6854')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6841')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6842')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6843')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6844')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6845')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6846')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6847')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6848')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6849')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6850')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6851')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6852')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6853')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6854')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6855')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6856')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6857')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6858')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6859')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6860')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6861')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6862')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6863')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6864')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6865')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6866')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6867')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6868')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6869')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6870')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6871')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6872')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6873')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6874')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6875')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6876')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6877')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6878')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6879')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6880')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6881')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6882')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6876')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6877')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6878')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6879')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6880')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6881')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6882')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6883')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6884')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6885')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6886')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6887')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6888')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6889')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6890')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6891')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6892')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6893')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6894')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6895')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6896')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6897')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6898')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6899')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6900')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6901')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6902')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6903')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6904')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6905')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6906')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6907')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6908')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6909')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6910')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6911')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6912')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6913')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6914')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6915')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6916')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6917')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6904')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6905')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6906')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6907')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6908')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6909')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6910')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6911')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6912')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6913')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6914')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6915')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6916')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6917')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6918')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6919')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6920')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6921')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6922')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6923')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6924')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6925')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6926')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6927')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6928')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6929')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6930')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6931')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6932')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6933')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6934')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6935')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6936')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6937')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6938')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6939')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6940')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6941')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6942')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6943')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6944')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6945')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6939')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6940')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6941')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6942')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6943')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6944')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6945')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6946')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6947')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6948')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6949')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6950')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6951')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6952')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6953')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6954')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6955')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6956')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6957')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6958')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6959')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6960')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6961')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6962')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6963')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6964')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6965')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6966')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6967')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6968')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6969')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6970')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6971')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6972')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6973')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6974')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6975')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6976')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6977')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6978')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6979')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6980')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6967')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6968')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6969')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6970')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6971')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6972')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6973')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6974')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6975')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6976')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6977')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6978')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6979')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6980')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6981')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6982')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6983')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6984')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6985')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6986')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6987')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6988')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6989')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6990')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6991')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6992')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6993')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6994')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6995')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6996')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6997')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6998')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6999')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7000')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7001')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7002')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7003')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7004')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7005')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7006')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7007')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','7008')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6995')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6996')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6997')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6998')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6999')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7000')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7001')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7002')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7003')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7004')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7005')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7006')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7007')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7008')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7009')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7010')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7011')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7012')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7013')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7014')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7015')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7016')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7017')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7018')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7019')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7020')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7021')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7022')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7023')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7024')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7025')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7026')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7027')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7028')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7029')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7030')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7031')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7032')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7033')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7034')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7035')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','7036')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7023')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7024')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7025')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7026')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7027')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7028')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7029')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7030')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7031')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7032')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7033')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7034')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7035')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7036')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7037')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7038')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7039')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7040')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7041')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7042')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7043')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7044')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7045')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7046')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7047')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7048')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7049')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7050')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7051')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7052')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7053')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7054')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7055')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7056')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7057')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7058')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7059')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7060')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7061')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7062')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7063')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','7064')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7058')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7059')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7060')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7061')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7062')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7063')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7064')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7065')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7066')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7067')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7068')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7069')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7070')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7071')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7072')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7073')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7074')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7075')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7076')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7077')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7078')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7079')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7080')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7081')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7082')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7083')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7084')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7085')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7086')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7087')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7088')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7089')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7090')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7091')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7092')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7093')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7094')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7095')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7096')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7097')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7098')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','7099')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7086')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7087')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7088')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7089')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7090')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7091')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7092')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7093')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7094')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7095')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7096')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7097')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7098')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7099')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7100')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7101')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7102')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7103')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7104')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7105')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7106')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7107')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7108')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7109')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7110')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7111')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7112')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7113')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7114')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7115')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7116')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7117')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7118')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7119')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7120')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7121')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7122')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7123')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7124')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7125')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7126')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','7127')




 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director’s Report 

 
 
Are They Ready? 
 

Here we go… this time of year is filled with mixed emotions for many – me too, as I see our 8th 
graders at the gate ready to embark on their new journey. Yet, watching our young adults through 
their final days of 8th grade, I wonder if they’re ready – With confidence and humility on behalf of 
all our staff I share… YES, they are ready. 
 
Are We Sure? 
 

In a system that is guided by metrics, rubrics and neatly wrapped boxes – it’s relieving to know 
that this School refuses to buy the bows. Teaching and empowering smart engaged future leaders 
through sustainable driven curricula is one of the answers. Investing in forging diverse future 
change-making natural leaders is another.  
 
So much of what PCCS aspires to - relies on others stepping out of immediate self-interest, 
whether to contribute time and perspective to larger objectives, or support a student and staff that 
they may never see again. Trust is the currency upon which generosity relies. There is freedom 
within it…Yes, I’m sure. 
 
8, 7, 6, 5... 
 

Let the countdown begin. At the conclusion of the May Board meeting, we will be in single digits 
for the students’ school year at PCCS.  This time of year, with various environments adorned by 
an endless diversity of coming alive and flourishing, I’m reminded of not just our potential for the 
extraordinary, but also our capacity to allow it to capture our imaginations and propel us forward. 
 

I have seen a cultural shift in PCCS in the right direction. There is more to do - I would love to 
continue in helping us get there.  
 

 
From all of us, we hope the Parents, Students and Staff have a safe & relaxing summer… outside! 

 
Sustainably, 
 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director               
   













































 
 

Academic Excellence Committee Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT  

Tuesday, May 14, 2019 6:00 PM 
Wright School House‐Ranney Library 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030 

 

Call to Order  6:03 PM            Chair‐Devon Mann 

Members Present:  Devon Mann, Sue Ross, Nell Anen, Ted Erski, Abe Janis (arrived at 6:40) 
Staff Present:  Geoff Deigan, Tony Zamiar 
 
Discussion Agenda: 
1. Measures to Ensure Academic Growth of All Students 

Mr. Deigan proposed that this committee help to ensure that PCCS is meeting accountability 
measures in new charter agreement.  Committee and staff members present determined that it 
seemed appropriate for this committee to oversee and support efforts to comply with Exhibit D of 
the charter renewal which relates to the promotion of academic growth of all students. 
Members and staff discussed various means of measuring student growth.  Traditionally, PARCC/IAR 
scores are used to measure student growth.  It was discussed that PCCS is unique in its emphasis on 
developing Catalyst and natural leadership goals in students.  Staff and this committee will continue 
to discuss ways to measure and document student growth in these areas.  The committee discussed 
that Mr. Zamiar would like to have additional time to support teachers in implementing more 
academic growth and leadership opportunities in the classroom.  As such, the Board of Directors has 
approved budget funding to potentially add a staff member to address concerns regarding discipline 
and classroom culture to give Mr. Zamiar more time to focus on academic growth.  

 
2. Catalyst Goals Initiatives 

Mr. Deigan facilitated discussion among members and staff present regarding ongoing plans to 
implement Catalyst goals.  Mr. Deigan shared that PCCS is doing a full‐scale school involvement 
program (i.e. teachers, administration, other staff are involved in the development and 
implementation of Catalyst goals).  Two specific goals were discussed. One related to PCCS 
demonstrating growth each year on all academic standards through an integrated curriculum 
grounded in education for sustainability, service learning, and problem based learning.  The second 
goal states a commitment to having an inclusive culture of sustainability at PCCS. 
Mr. Deigan shared that these Catalyst goals have a target date of August/September 2019 for 
implementation.  A new “CAREs” acronym will be shared across the PCCS community at that time.  
The acronym stands for “Collaborative, Aware, Respectful, and Empowered” and will be used to 
more clearly define what it means to be a “natural leader” at PCCS.   



 
 

The members and staff then discussed the goal that PCCS students, families, and staff will take their 
environmental learning with them when they exit the PCCS community.  Ms. Mann suggested that 
PCCS alumni be contacted to share their stories of how they personally took their environmental 
learning from PCCS into their future endeavors. 

 
3. Structure of Committee Meetings for FY20 Meetings 

Committee discussed that meetings were previously held on approximately a quarterly basis.  Given 
the new emphasis of this committee supporting the charter accountability measures and Catalyst 
goals, it was discussed that the committee may need to meet more frequently.  It was decided that 
the committee will meet approximately the third Tuesday of every other month at 6:00 PM.  Exact 
timing of meetings may fluctuate based on needs of this committee and/or the other board 
committees. 

 
4. Question & Answers 

No questions were presented at this meeting.   
 
5. Review Minutes of Previous Committee Minutes 

There were no minutes to review.  Minutes from last meeting will be approved at either next Board 
of Directors meeting or next Academic Excellence Committee Meeting. 
 

Public Comment  10 minutes 
There was no public comment. 
 

Action Agenda: 
2A.  Approve Minutes from Previous Committee Meetings 
 No action was taken as minutes were not reviewed. 
 

New Business‐Future Agenda Items 
It was discussed that in addition to working on academic growth and Catalyst goals at each meeting, 
committee members will also have an opportunity to ask staff present about other academic related 
concerns. 

 
Adjourn 

There being no further business before the board, Ms. Anen made a motion to adjourn, seconded by 
Ms. Mann.    
On voice call‐“all ayes” .  Motion carried at 7:20 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Nell Anen 
Committee Member 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 

Academic Excellence Committee Meeting Minutes 
Draft 

Monday, September 10, 2018 6:00 PM 
Kennicott Building – Art Room 

1531 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, IL  60030  

 
 
Call to Order 6:03 PM                  Chair – Nick Kotzamanis 
 
Members Present   
Nick Kotzamanis, Chair 
Ed Jamison, Secretary 
Nell Anen 
Devon Mann 
Sue Ross 

Members Not Present 
Bob Bolin 
 
 

Staff Present 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Tony Zamiar, Dean of Faculty and Students 

Others Present 
None 

 
Discussion Agenda:  

1. Update and Overview Accelerated Math Program in 6-8th grades  
Mr Zamiar brought some handouts with details on updates to the accelerated math program. He 
explained K-5 is a single system, at 6th grade striation occurs and multiple pathways are available. 
Students are moved to the pathway that best fits their needs and capabilities. Placement is based on 4 
criteria: Math MAP, Reading MAP, PARCC Scores and student performance surveys. A score of 0 in 
any of the 4 criteria excludes that student from an advanced pathway until the score can be improved. 
This program is similar to programs offered by surrounding schools, including Glenbrook, Hawthorn 
and others. 
Mrs. Ross asked about why Reading is included. Mr Zamiar explained that it’s common to have reading 
included as more advanced math includes more reading as it progresses. 
Updated math packet info will be included in upcoming curriculum night. 
Packet was co-developed by Mr Zamiar, Chris Hershiser, Kim Bonczowski and Matt Johnson.  
 
 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 

2. Academics Review for Charter Renewal  
Mr Deigan updated the committee on efforts to recharter PCCS for another 5 years. There is an 
upcoming public meeting on October 17 with the charter commission.  
Mr Deigan shared that we are looking for a small cap increase to address an issue of continually 
bumping into our enrollment ceiling when outplacement or other similar issues arise. 
 

3. Committee Goals and Topics for FY19 Meetings  
A brief discussion occurred around future plans for the committee and goals. There is a desire to weave 
the committee goals in with the Catalyst initiative that is being worked on by the staff. This will be 
discussed at future committee meetings. 
 

4. Review Minutes of Previous Committee Minutes  
No minutes to approve 
 
Public Comment 10 minutes  
 
Action Agenda:  
2A. Approve Minutes from Previous Committee Meetings  
No minutes to approve 
 
New Business – Future Agenda Items  
 
Adjourn 
There being no further business before the board, Nell Anen made a motion to adjourn, seconded by 
Devon Mann 
On voice call - “all ayes”. MOTION CARRIED at 7:09 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Ed Jamison 

 
Secretary 
September 10, 2018 




